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Celine ang (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial sg

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 2:38 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: inspect-pcB017u

Attachments: PCBO17U. pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect .

The car was in 38M PENJURU RD SG 609148 ,please come on next Monday to Friday 10am-5pm , anything pls call
me at 96893333,

Warmest regards,

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD
Joanne Xiong

Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411

FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
PCB017U

Make / Model
TOYOTA / HIACE COMMUTERGL 2.8 AUTO

Vehicle Type:
720 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Bus/Coach/Minibus

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Air-Conditioned

Vehicle Scheme :
Public Service Vehicle (Others)

Chassis No.:
GDH2232001465

Propellant :

Diesel

Engine No. :
1GD8388005

Motor No. :

Engine Capacity :
2754 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Qutput:



Maximum Laden Weight :
3020 kg

Unladen Weight ;
2180 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2019

Original Registration Date:
10 May 2019

Lifespan Expiry Date :
09 May 2039

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid:
$20,709.00
COE Expiry Date :
09 May 2029

Road Tax Expiry Date:
09 May 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

Inspection Due Date :
09 May 2021

Intended Transfer Date :
11 Nov 2020

C 02 Emission ;

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;

CO Emission :

HC Emission :

NOx Emission :

PM Emission

213



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Nao.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madek

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Now:

Chassls No.:

Maxirmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliglbllity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Pericd|Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Transfer of ownership or dereglstration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Oct 2020

Business
934M

PCEO17U
¥es

10 Nov 2020
TOYOTA

HIACE COMMUTER GL 2.8 AUTO

Silver

2019
1G0EI8B005
GDHZ232001445

$43.704.00
10 May 201%
10 May 2019
0

$2,185.00

Mo

$0.00

09 May 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$20,709.00
$£16,567.00
$16,567.00

w T

11



111272020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCarMarT.COoMmM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYLRS
TOYOTA HIACE 2.8 Used Vehicle List (10 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Toyota Hiace Commuter 90,800 510,720 fyr 23-Apr-2019 2,754 CC - Prime Motor & Leasing Available
2.BA (Diesel)

In House Loan, Flexible Loan Available.

Office No. - 68984488 |
May Tan - 90671717

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX (Diesel) $66,350 $7.600 fyr 25-Jul-2019 2,754 cc 2 Car (5} Pte Ltd Available

Package Deal/Genuine Price Include GST/Guaranteed COE Package Means 100% Take Delivery OF Vehicle! 100% Loan, Available For You, High Trade In
fvailable, Crc Qur Friendly Sales Consultant On Their Mob...

Office No. - 63863322
Andy Song - 97654355 | Alan Goh - 91805058

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A 573,500 $8,720 fyr 08-Apr-2019 2,754 cc £4,363 km  Think One Automobile & Available
GL (Diesel) Trading
Mid 201% Tovota Hiace Commuter 2.8 GL, High Roof New Model, Low Consumption, 14 Seater, Hurry Call Us Now!

Office No, - 65553300
Henry - 96741842 | Chris - 90688008

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A  $77,800 $5,910 fyr 26-Jul-2019 2,754 cc - Har Brothers Matar Available
GL (Diesel) pn
Flease Call To Arrange For Viewing,

Office Mo, - 67788862
Ivan Mo - 97200193 | Mr Chong - BB0O03223 | Sam - 97421147 | Tony Hon - 81184141

Toyota Hiace 2.8A (Diesel) $67,888 $7.770 fyr 30-Jul-2019 2,754 cc - Net Link Partners Pte Ltd  Available

Auto Transmission! LED Headlights! Optional Rear Aircon! lapanese 5 Doors Big Van For Your Daity Heavy Workload! No Gimmicks! No Additional Costs!
Comes With 6 Speed Steptronic Gear, Full Glass Paned?..

Odfice Mo. - 67531661

Soan - B3228009 | Sitoh - 96648460 | Esmond Waong - 91724518

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A  $72,800 8,420 fyr 24-Jun-2019 2,754 cc 70,000 km Available
GL {Diesal)

Brand MNew Condition, Stll Under Warranty. Beawtiful White And Wall Taken Care By 1 Driver Since New, Number Plate Will Be Retained By Owner,

Office Mo, - -

Roland - 90303073
Toyota Hiace 2.BA DX (Diesel) $71,100 §7,840 jyr 27-Nov-2019 2,75 cc ¥ QiFei Auto Pte Ltd Available

MNew With TCOE Not ETS! Limited Stock! 100% Loan! No Gimmicks, High Trade In Available! No Hidden Charges! Grab 1t Before Too Late, Do Call Or
Whatsapp For An Appolntment To Viewing,

| Office No. - 69083777
Priscilla Lee - 98434116 | Zheng - 98890309

| Toyota Hiace Commuter 2,8 578,400 38,770 fyr 10-Oct-2019 2,754 cC 17,000 km  Ctua Auto Pte Ltd Available [
| GL (Diesef) |

Consignment Code BL30. Great Handling And Well Taken Car Of By Owner. Regularly Maintained, Fully Stock No Modifications, Flexible Loan Amounts And [
Interest Rates Available, Trade-ins Always Welcomed, ..,

Offica Na, - - |
Justin - 87810323 | Stedtsen Koh - $7869900 | Francis Chen - B7539539

Toyota Hiace 2.BA DX (Diesel) $68,400 §7.540 fyr 27-Now-2019 2,754 cc - QiFei Auto Pre Ltd Avallable

Genuine Selling Price! 100% Loan Friendly, Driveaway The Most Reliable Big Sized Van In The Market Below $1k Monthly. Lowest Maintenance And Highest
Rediability! Highest Trade In, Call Our Sales Consu, .,

Office No. - 69083777
Priscilla Lee - 98494116 | CJ Yeo - 83337446

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.84 $81,800 $9,350 jyr 01-Aug-2019 2,754 cc - Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available

GL {Diesel)

Monthly Installment $1207 Only. 3 Years/100000km Warranty. 3x Servicing Free. Can Register Under PH, PZ, PB, CB. Call Us MNow!
https:/fwww.sgoarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=TOYOTA HIACE 2.86RFG=208VEH=0ARGD=2019&AVL=2 112
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ASSIGNMENT
Eu PR e oy L Dale | Veh Na: PC g&'_'] U Yo Rogns m i
Estimaled Cost” Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | Bus I@f Lorry ATaxl | Prime Maver/
DITP D RES f i)

Tolnspect Vetcle No: — PC ¥017TW

&l Waorkshop s Arhs3

ol 3%["\;%{‘1% M

Insured:

“Policy o,

Clalms No.

Sum Insured:

(CEent's Record)
Maka of Vel

Excass:

{Policy Condiion)
Remark: The veh had commenced Its
repair at the time of Inspection.

Bel. or Marke! Value;

EZ2P

WS | QIS

IDAC Accidenl Rport

——
GA [ PR Seem

Exl Fiupair:: days Res.:

Lum Sum; %
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Dale: Petson Contacled:

Conslstent? ; Yes or No
Consistenl? : Yes orMa -

Yes ar Nao

3 Val: Yes or Ho

Vehicle: IN [ OUT

Truck ! Trailer or

Mo . <

Make:

Colour AC:  Insured | Std / NiT NA
$h Reading 5 T/Radio: Insured | 5td 1 M1/ NA
Eng/Na: z

CiMe: % . :

Gen. Cond; Good | Falr [ Poor | Burnt
Steering: Inorder [ Jammed | Leaked [ Burnt of
Brake: Inorder [ Jammed | Leaked | Burrit or
Modi:  MILCISIRIm [ STD AIRim or

Tyre Size F:

R
BS/DUN/EXNOVA / GY | F5 [ LIZA | MIC [ OHTSU I PIR | SUMI [
TOYO ! YOKO or - =

Eronl Baar

RiBal, ) ] R/Bal, m
LiBal, rim L/Bal. e mm
D.OA. 0.0L g3 ' (w ! 200
Survey held at pp € i

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear | OIS | NS [ UIC | Rocflop of

The UIG [ Chassls frame | Body Structure affected dua o collision.

Date/Time | Acdon finstructon

-.-1!‘4'-‘-_

—

CaleiTima, Fie Paye 7

i ': Prell. Report

i —] Final Report

DalefTime, Flie Retun lu?-

|

RepabFomuel :

——— — e

Lumip Siun/ LB (5

e — i —

Add Fﬂﬂ‘:

Days Of Repalr;

S S ——
Resurvey No, of Trip: Survey Fee:
Tm:;w!aam:
:Site Insp  ($ )|_S+Rs__§t
A
tInterview  ($ :
D . 1'__________:1 Fhlzs B
(Tech, Invs (% N Ctiae
| Wealand (% T e

'_-_-_"—-"-.-

STOTAL



